From: Horlick. Susan

To: steve.craig@tcarecycling.com

Cc: Epost HWRS; Ashwood, Janet

Subject: Florida Mercury Transporter/ Handler Registration Letter for Technology Conservation Group Inc_ Lecanto
(FLR000214973)

Date: Monday, January 08, 2018 5:26:35 PM

Attachments: Technoloay Conservation Group Lecanto FLR000214973.pdf

Dear Steven Craig:

To provide more efficient service, you are receiving the attached document by electronic
correspondence (email) instead of a paper copy through the normal postal service.

The attached document is in “PDF” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open

properly. Contact http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html to download a free copy.

You may check the current status of your facility on the following website:

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_sel.asp. Use your EPAID number from

the attached notification letter. Be sure to first delete the “%” in the line that asks for your EPA ID
number.

If you have any changes like a new address, a new contact person or a change in regulated activities,
please update at any time during the year by submitting a new “8700-12FL - Florida Notification of
Regulated Waste Activity” form. The form can be downloaded from here:

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/registration.htm.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Susanv Horlick

Environmental Specialist 111

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program
Phone (850)-245-8778

Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
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01/08/2018

Steven Craig

Technology Conservation Group Inc
705 S Easy St

Lecanto, FL 34461-9480

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your application for registration as
a transporter or handler for universal waste lamps and devices destined for recycling. Based on the
information received, the facility located at 591 S Easy St, Lecanto, FL 34461-9480 has been
registered through March 1, 2019 with the following status:

Facility ID # FLR0O00214973
Transporter of Universal Waste Lamps and Devices
Small Quantity Handler Facility for Universal Waste Lamps and
Devices
(Less than 2,000kg of Lamps (8,000) and/or 100kg of Devices at any one time)

Requirements for packaging, training and recordkeeping for transporters and handlers of universal
waste lamps or devices destined for recycling are contained in Chapter 62-737, Florida Administrative
Code (F.A.C.). These requirements are simple, flexible, and make good business and environmental
sense. The requirements and fact sheets summarizing them can be found on the following website:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/mercury/pages/reqgistration.htm

This registration does not allow you to transport or handle universal waste lamps or devices which are
destined for landfill or any other disposal. The transportation or handling of universal waste lamps or
devices destined for disposal is subject to our hazardous waste management regulations under
Chapter 62-730, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

The renewal notice for this registration will be sent to the contact person on your application. If any of
your facilitys information changes, please notify the Department using the Florida Notification of
Regulated Waste Activity, DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), F.A.C.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (850)245-8705 or Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Suton A Fhrtvk
Jor

Glen Perrigan
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

Enclosure: Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activity
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8700-12FL - FLORIDA NOTIFICATION OF Date Receivad
REGULATED WASTE ACTIVITY {(for FDLIP Official Use Oniy)
DEP Waste Management Division—-HWRS, MS4560
2600 Blair Stone Rd. Tallahossee, ©L 323992460 DE{ l ] (’Ui”/

(8500 245-8707
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e i P RSO P = 4

RORA Hazardous Waste Status Notification or Out of Business Notification

EPAIDNO. ) R000214973

S RORA Hurzardous Wasie Activities at this Facititv:  (Mark X" in alt that apply):

5 O eonermor of Hazardous Waste

N . T . . . . . -
Nives L Np Do not mclude Universal Waste o Used Oil)
¢ Y ESD Choose only one ol the foliowing three categories,

Ty . \
i o Large Quantity Generator (LQG):

Cienerates in any calendar month 1,000 kilograms or
ercater per month (kg/mo) (2,200 1bs.) of non-acute
hazardous waste; or Greater than 1 kg (2.2 tbs)

ol acute hazardous waste (at least once a year)

U BT Quantity Generator (SQG):
Gienerates inany calendar month greater than
FO0ke/mo but fess than 1,000 kg/mo (2220 1o <2.200
ibs.) of non-ucute hazardous waste and/or 1 ke
2.2 by or fess of aeute hazardous waste

o Coeditionaily Exempt SOG (CRSQG):
Cienerates inany cilendar month 100 kg/mo or less

0 1bs.) of non-acute hazardous waste and 1 kg
(2.2 Ibs) or less ol acute hazardous wasie
in addition, indicate other generator activities that apply.
i e - - . .
L) d. Short-Term Generator {one-time. not on-poing)
[

- e fipisodier Notmore than one-time per year: _ SQG__LOQG
0 Unied States Importer of hazardous waste

e Mived Waste (zardous and radioactive) Generator

For Hems 2 through 7, mark "X in all that apply.
2 PP

(2) Treater, Storer, or Lisposer of Hazardous Waste

(3)

(4

()

)

(at vour iucility) Note:r A hazardous waste permit

may be required for this activity.

L) o Operating Commercial 1SD
0 b Operating Non-Commercial TSD

J ¢ Non-Operating: Postclosure or Corrective Action

Permit or Order (HSWA, ete.)

| Reeveler of Hazardous Waste (at your lacility)
0 Non-Conmerciai,

A permit is required for storage prior 1o reeyeling.

Speceily:
Note:

O commercial

t toxempt Boiler and/or Industrial Furnace

U Person Authorized to Manage Conditionally Exempt

o Small Guanity Onssite Burmer B

Waste Generated at Other Facilities

Choose this management activity ONLY il you attach

Hon

EITHER a copy of your application [or such authorization

OR the authorization you received from FDEP.

O Receives Huzardous Waste from OI1-Site

o Underground Injection Control

. T 00
Pl dVax

vogr fie

te Codes for Federally Regulated Huzardous Wastes:

List the waste codes of' the Federal hazardous wastes handled at

iy, List them in the order they are presented i the regulutions (e.g., DOOL, D003, 1007, KOT9 012, UTI2)

Hasardous waste transparters list codes routinely or usuaily ransported. Use comments or an additional page i more spaces are necded.

007 3DOU8 2 D009 /DD35 5 3 5
13 16 17 7S 75 5 5

1. Other Status Changes  (If no longer hundling waste or closed, sections 9 and 11 should be blank and skip Section 12-16 ):

.4y Non-landler of Regulated Waste at This Facilivy (Scctions 9, 10 and 12-16 should be blunk. )

Ty P
EO A

Business no tonger senerat

S8 Fueility Closed (Complere this section only i il business activities at this tacility have ceased.)

L]

5. lranspoits, beats. stores. disposes of. or otherwise bandles any reguinted waste.

(1 Closed atthis location and moved or moving to anether - Submit @ new Form 8700-12F1 for the new focation if you will

] 123 Gultol Business - Business closed on ~(date)
;‘? () Property Tax Defunlt Ll (D) Petition for Bankruptey Protection
H
31 -1 — Registration Activities Contact Information tonly if this submission is o registration or registration information updae:
— . st Name: Last Name: Title:
% il Sameas ifactlity RCRA >
§ o Contact on page | or enter:
e ——4 Phone Number: Fxtension: IZ-Mail:
:
Co DI Pransporter Strect or P.O. Box:

Umed O Handler

Unpversel Waste

[T ST S

City or Town:

State:(Country):

Zip Code:

P =7 R0.900(

WOy adopted by

erence inrule 02-730.130(2) ), 62

T10 30001, und 62-737 400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date April 23,2(‘71"# I
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%Universal Waste Notification and Mercury Transporter/Handler Registration | EPAID No. F|_ R000214973
e . L .

i 12, Universal Waste (UW) Activities (Mark ‘X and conplete all that apply)

Lo -
L oyl

b Federal Federally Defined Large Quantity Handler (LQH) = Generate/Accumulate: 5,000 ke (11,000 1b) or miore
etification of any combination of UMW accumulated (at any one time)

Accumulates: Z1 0w UW Baueries 3 b, Pesticides £} ¢ Pharmaceuticals

i

; X Mereury Containing Deviees H . Mereury Containing Lamps
: i Destination Facility for UW Note: For this activity, a facility must wreat, dispose or reevele a UW.

‘ A permit is required for storage prior to reeycling.

i Florida Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW): one-time registration

L Pharmacceuticals LQI = 5,000 kg or more of Universal Pharmaceutical Waste (UPW) accomudated (at any one time)
£l Pharmaceuticals Acote LOH = more than | kg (2.2 1b) of acutely hazardous ("P-listed”) pharmaccutical waste (UPW) accumulated
i Reverse Distributor of Univers:) Pharmaccutical Waste (UPW) (must be registered with the Florida Department of Health {DOV)

CHoorida Annual Mercury Handler Registration:

Voresiee transporters, transfer fucilities, handlers, reclamation and recovery facilities of Mercury-Containing Lamps and

s aperating inthe State of Florida ave required to vegister wnnually with the Department using this scetion of the

faoe Uhapler 62-737, FALC ] A one-time Tee of $1.000 is required tor first time registration as a Large Quantity for-hire Ha
bapter 62-737, v | 2 @ )

e tar]

oi Meveurs-Containing Lamps and Devices as detailed in 62-737.400(3)(a)3. (please contact FREP first).

Hyau gnly venerate lamips and/or devices or manage phavmaceunticals, do not register or complete the information befaw.

(1) Vhiz form is being submitted as a Florida Registration of Universal Waste Transporter/Handler for-hire Activities

- st time registering, & Renewal J Onctime $1.000 fee for hMercury for-hive first time LQH registration is

| For-hire Transporier ol Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices
Anmnual

‘or-hire Transter Facitity of Universal Waste Mercury-Containing Lamps or Devices :
For-hire Transfer Facility of Universal Waste Mereury-Containing Lamps or Devices Registration

i
1
i

: Mercury-Containing Deviees (thermostats, eted SQH = less tian 100 kg accuniufated by tor-hire handler Required
- Morcury-Containing Lamps SQH = less than 2,000 kg (8,000 tamps) accumulated by for-hire handier
Amnual Regisiration #

Murcury-Containing Devices LQH == 100 kg (220 1h) or moie accumulated at any one time by lor-hire handler

ane= thne 51000 e
. Mercury-Containing Lamps LOQH = 2,000 kg (4400 1bs/8,000 famps) or more sccumulated by for-hire handier M“‘“ 1\"“““_‘ nerts
(contact 'DLP)
2y Mercary Recovery and/or Reelamation Facility (A hazardous waste permit is required for this activity) Annua! Recistration
< First time registering L) Rencwal Required
sonibe vour Universel Wasie Activines: D We use Drom Top Bulb Crusher(s ).

-~ an glectronics recycler and during our process we remove mercury containing devices,
- and batteries prior to shiredding. We aiso accept batteries and lamps from established
SOTS, cEe

(13, Gther State Regulated Waste Activities: Petroteum Contact Water (PCW) (U Recovery [ Transport  [62-710 17,400

i
i
)
i Noter A water facility permit may be required tor this activity. An annual report is required for a recovery facility pursuant to Rule J62-740.500(5 1]
!

730 900( 1)), adopted by reterence in rule 62-730.130(2) ), 62-710.300(1), and 62-737 400(3)()2., 1. A.C. Lfiective Date April 23,2013 Page 5ot 3






e
% Hazardous Waste and Used Oil Transporter Registrations EPAID No. FL. R000214973

'741'111':54[)()1101‘ Activities: (Mark '\ and complete all that apply if you need to register your FAY Transporter activitics)

ssperiers of and Transfer Facitities for Hazardous Waste in the State of Florida are required to register and annually
v thelr registration. Evidence of casualty/liability insurance pursuant o 02-730.170(2)(a) is required in additon to this regis
: rab additional documents as detailed on page 3 the first time they register and when the mformation
s and trunsior factiities may ondy beain operations after receiving approval from the Department.

ration,

Crecrhies must subn

wistered transporte

Generntors of hazardous waste who transport waste only within the boundaries of their facility should not register.

{ A HW Transporter Registration Information (must be completed annually and when this information changes)
f This facility is a registered transporter of hazardous waste.

E This form is: O Initial Registration T Renewal L Notification of changes U Cancel Registration

; O 1 For own waste only (J 2. For commercial purposes L) 3. Both commercial and own waste

: <. Transportation Mode O ar Whrait B Highway U water U Other - specity

stration information (must be completed annually and when this information changes)

P L HESY Dransfer Faciiity fe

. Ehiis facility is a Harzardous Waste Transfer Facilily: (ac this location)  Storage Volume ;

his form is: U initis] Registration T Renewal L1 Notitication of changes L] Cancel Registration !

; !

i

! Nate: Nazardous Waste transfer facilities must comply with the requirements of Rule 62-730.171, 1A C., and Rule 62-730.182, I".A.(C.
The Transfer Facility records required under the provisions of Rule 62-730.171(6) , F.A.C., are Kept at (check one):

) U owr mailing (business) address U The site (facility) address

i

; ooty the FPA T Number of the HW Transporter who carries the insurance for this Transfor Facility: ! ] l l ] ’ ! ] ] E { l 1

: Picune wee the top of page 3 for additional items that must be submitted in addition 1o the above vegistration for Hazardous Wasite

: Frnaafer Facilities [Rele 62-730.171(3), Florida Admimistrative Code (FACO:

i and Qi Filter Activities: o (Mark "N and complete all that apply if you need to register your used oil activiiies),

Transporviers (excmptions in 0 CIR 279.40(a)(1-4) , transfer facilities, processors, off-specitication hurners, and/or marketers must
i I y I must
ister with the Deparinent using this form. All exeept Florida used oil (UO) Processors and collection centers must pay an annusd

&
.

This formis: (J Initial Registration [ Renewal [l Wotification of changes (1 Cancel Registration

U [Tapplicable. a check or money order. in the amount of $100. payable to Florida Department of Environimenral Protection iz erclosed,

Fransporter - mrark activities: (occurring o Florida) (6)  Used O Filter Management (must annualiy regisier)

5 [
1

¢ L o Transporter (oft=site) and noncontiguous locations a. Transporter

oc

LIb Transfor Pacility b. Transfer Facility

¢. Processor (Annual Report Required )

i i .\.lm_lmn Center (From busiesses, no moere then 53 gal por O d End User

: shiprent)

; D (B3N il Pr e SR ; . . N . . .. N N 71y
1 Jsed Oil Processor (A permitis required.) (7y  The reeords required under the provisions of Rule 62-710.510.

e U Grsspecitication Used Oit Burner FAC, are keptat (check one):

(3 Used O Fuel Marketer Cl On-$peec L Of=Spec

U our mailing {(business) address O The site ¢ facilityy ade

clense see the top of page S for additional items that musst be submitted in addition to the above registration and fees required for non-

©cvempt Used Ol Transporters.






j—

Transfer Facility and Used Oil Transporter requirements and required signature page | gpa ID No. FLR0O00214973

slowing items are required to be submitted with the initial notification for a transfer facility and any changed items must be submitted with any
Fehsequent submission [Rule 62-730.171(3). Florida Administrative Code (F.A.CH]

i

i
(1 cont.) Hazardous Waste Transfer Facilities: In addition to the registration required for Transfer Facilities on Page 4, Section 1. the
fis
i
3
! ~ Certification by a responsible corporate officer of the transporter that the proposed tocution satisfies the eriteria off

| Secton 03721 1(2), Florida Statutes (.S | Rule 62-730. 171331, oA L]
Pvdence ofthe tansporter's fnancial respensiodity [Rule 62-730. 1710003, FAC

A brief general deseription of the transter facility operations [Rule 62-730. 17 1), FAC

A copy ofithe facility closure plan {Rule 62-730.17 (303, FAC

__Acopy of the contingency and emergency plan [Rule 62-730.171{3) (w0, IFA.C.

A map or maps of the ranster facility [Rule 62-730.1713) (w7, LA.C]

(13 cont.) Used Oil Transporters: (Exemptions in 40 CFR 279.40(a)(1-4))
Inaddition to the requirements on Page 4 Section 13:
e ALLregistered UO Handlers must submit an annual report except generators transporting UO from noncontiguous operations within

their own company.

i +  UO tansporters transporting oti=site over public highways only within their own company must submit preof of insurance.
4 " . i . N N . P .
e UO wansporters transporting more than 500 gallons/yvear mast submit proof of insurance annually, and must sign and certfv this

submiission as o centilied used oil wansporter in section 17 (exeept those exempted by Rule 62-710.60001). F.A.C. ).

The used ol annual report i3 attached __ Evidence of Liabitity Insurance pursuant 10 62-710.000(2)(0)., F.ALC i attached.

£ Comments (attach a page if more space is needed):

'

i 17, Certification: ¥ certily under penalty of law that this document and all attachiients were prepared uncer my divection or supervision i

| accordance with u system designed o assure that qualified persennel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. The informaton

; subnitted is. 10 the best of my knowiedge and beliet] wrue, accurate, and coniplete. I am aware that there are significant peanaition for subiiting
| false mformation, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.
i
|

L1 1 certify as a Used Ol Transporter that 1 am familiar with the applicable Florida and Federal Taws and rules governing used oil transpor-
atioft and have an annual and new employee waining program in place covering the applicable used oil reles. Evidenee of financial responsi-
l\iiii1 i Jemonstrated by e Used Oil Transporter Certiticuie of Linbility Insurance. DEP form 62-730.900(3)w). F.AC..

Print Name and Title L([‘jfld Date Signed
{(mm-dd-vyvy)

Steve Craig Corporale Compliance Director|H | 12/6/2017

u
tl

Heather Bedford 352-5@F 2534 heather.bedford@tcgrecycling.com

e e of person completing this form) (Phone Number) (L-mail Address)

i
i
|
l Hothe person that filled in this {form is not the Facility Contact or Operator, please complete the information below:
{
!

DD Form 62-730.900(1)(5). adopted by reference inrule 62-730.1 502} a). 62-710.500(1). and 62-737 4003 )a)2.. A C, Eicenve Date April 232013 Page Sof &






